From: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:38 AM

To: Femal, Kristina A - DNR

Cc: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH

23-Tynan Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

It will likely be 2020 but could also be next year

From: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>

Cc: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <kathie.vanprice@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the

sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dan,
Just curious if you have an idea when the excavation and sampling for this site will occur. Thanks!

Warm Regards,
Kristina

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kristina Femal
Phone: (920) 662-5431
Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov

From: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; VanPrice, Kathie - DOT
<Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone
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On Oct 16, 2019, at 3:28 PM, Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>
wrote:

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

validate the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dan,

| reviewed your soil management plan submitted 9/4/19, revised special provisions
submitted 9/30/19, and confirmation sampling plans submitted 10/11/19 and the DNR
concurs with the plans.

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

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; VanPrice, Kathie - DOT
<Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Kristina

As discussed, concurrent with highway construction, we plan to complete two shallow
excavations (up 3 feet depth at locations shown on attached). For confirmation
sampling we plan to collect up to 4 base samples for PAHs and lead from each
excavation.

For the attached special provisions, | estimate 150 tons of contaminated soil will require
landfill disposal.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks

Dan
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From: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 9:43 AM

To: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>

Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Hi Dan,

Kathie mentioned that she spoke to you earlier this week, so I'm just following up to see
what decision has been made regarding the Tynan confirmation sampling. Please let us
know.

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

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Kristina,

Per our conversation, I've revised the special provisions (attached with red-line edits) to
account for elevated lab results. Also, we discussed that excavated soil at and around B-
3 will be landfilled due to the PAHs detected. It appears that the cut at this location will

be minor and as such | estimate up to 100 tons of PAH-impacted soil will require landfill

disposal.

Thanks

Dan

From: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:23 PM

To: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>

Cc: Voit, Angela <AVoit@trccompanies.com>
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Subject: RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881 Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Hi Daniel,

I’'m reviewing the soil management plan Angela submitted on 9/4 and just have a few
quick questions. Forgive me if I’'m overlooking the obvious, but in Figure 2, the Boring
Location Map, what are the black boxes supposed to represent? Also, could you send a
map that illustrates exactly where soil will be excavated? Thanks!

Warm Regards,
Kristina

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Kristina Femal

Phone: (920) 662-5431
Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov

From: Haak, Daniel <DHaak@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 12,2019 12:16 PM

To: Femal, Kristina A - DNR <Kristina.Femal@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: BRRTS 02-20-554881 Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Kristina,
Since this site has a long history, let me know if you want to discuss sometime.

Thanks
Dan
Daniel Haak, P.E. (WI)
Senior Project Manager
<image001.png> 708 Heartland Trail, Suite 3000, Madison, W1 53717
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LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com

Please note that our domain name and email addresses have changed

From: Voit, Angela <AVoit@trccompanies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:29 AM
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To: kristina.femal@wisconsin.gov

Cc: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <kathie.vanprice@dot.wi.gov>; Haak, Daniel
<DHaak@trccompanies.com>; Bergmann, Bryan <BBergmann@trccompanies.com>
Subject: BRRTS 02-20-554881_Excavation Management Plan STH 23-Tynan
Property_Fond du Lac County (WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01)

Below is the link to the Excavation Management Plan for STH 23-Tynan Property in Fond
du Lac County (BRRTS# 02-20-554881 and WisDOT ID# 1440-15-01). This has been
uploaded to the WDNR RR Submittal Portal and a hard copy will also be sent to you.

Please click the following link to download your file:
https://adhocftp.trccompanies.com:443/AHT/AHT Ul/public/#/password?package=7%2
bKwtovKAYQbM7pAI9GWIHhjRviMpt09%2b6I15uY%2bQcY9c48mdZOMAeCeds0ldneha
0A%2fvhuRleZ194nbKApStVo%2fR59SDsJKhHU98Bjpgd%2fk%3d

Angie Voit
Senior Project Coordinator
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